SECTION 01 42 00 - REFERENCES

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 RELATED DOCUMENTS

- A. Drawings and general provisions of the Contract, including General and Supplementary Conditions and other Division 01 Specification Sections, apply to this Section.
- B. The Contractor's attention is specifically directed, but not limited, to the following documents for additional requirements:
 - 1. Uniform General Conditions for Construction Contracts, State of Texas, 2010 (UGC).
 - 2. The University of Houston's *Supplemental General Conditions and Special Conditions for Construction*.

1.2 DEFINITIONS

- A. General: Basic Contract definitions are included in the Conditions of the Contract.
- B. "Approved": When used to convey Architect's action on Contractor's submittals, applications, and requests, "approved" is limited to Architect's duties and responsibilities as stated in the Conditions of the Contract.
- C. "Directed": A command or instruction by Architect. Other terms including "requested," "authorized," "selected," "required," and "permitted" have the same meaning as "directed."
- D. "Indicated": Requirements expressed by graphic representations or in written form on Drawings, in Specifications, and in other Contract Documents. Other terms including "shown," "noted," "scheduled," and "specified" have the same meaning as "indicated."
- E. "Regulations": Laws, ordinances, statutes, and lawful orders issued by authorities having jurisdiction, and rules, conventions, and agreements within the construction industry that control performance of the Work.
- F. "Furnish": Supply and deliver to Project site, ready for unloading, unpacking, assembly, installation, and similar operations.
- G. "Install": Operations at Project site including unloading, temporarily storing, unpacking, assembling, erecting, placing, anchoring, applying, working to dimension, finishing, curing, protecting, cleaning, and similar operations.
- H. "Provide": Furnish and install, complete and ready for the intended use.
- I. "Project Site": Space available for performing construction activities. The extent of Project site is shown on Drawings and may or may not be identical with the description of the land on which Project is to be built.

Revision Date: 01/29/2018

AE Project #: <%Project Number%>

1.3 INDUSTRY STANDARDS

- A. Applicability of Standards: Unless the Contract Documents include more stringent requirements, applicable construction industry standards have the same force and effect as if bound or copied directly into the Contract Documents to the extent referenced. Such standards are made a part of the Contract Documents by reference.
- B. Publication Dates: Comply with standards in effect as of date of the Contract Documents unless otherwise indicated.
- C. Copies of Standards: Each entity engaged in construction on Project should be familiar with industry standards applicable to its construction activity. Copies of applicable standards are not bound with the Contract Documents.
 - 1. Where copies of standards are needed to perform a required construction activity, obtain copies directly from publication source.

1.4 ABBREVIATIONS AND ACRONYMS

- A. Industry Organizations: Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities indicated in Thomson Gale's "Encyclopedia of Associations" or in Columbia Books' "National Trade & Professional Associations of the U.S."
- B. Code Agencies: Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list. Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as of the date of the Contract Documents.

| IAPMO | International Association of Plumbing and Mechanical Officials www.iapmo.org | (909) 472-4100 |
|--------|--|----------------------------------|
| ICC | International Code Council www.iccsafe.org | (888) 422-7233 |
| ICC-ES | ICC Evaluation Service, Inc. www.icc-es.org | (800) 423-6587 (562) 699-0543 |

C. Federal Government Agencies: Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list. Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as of the date of the Contract Documents.

(202) 764 0044

| COE | Army Corps of Engineers | (202) /61-0011 |
|------|------------------------------------|----------------|
| | www.usace.army.mil | |
| CPSC | Consumer Product Safety Commission | (800) 638-2772 |

AE Project #: <%Project Number%> References 01 42 00 - 2

Revision Date: 01/29/2018

Aumay Cours of Engineers

COL

| | www.cpsc.gov | (301) 504-7923 |
|-------|--|----------------------------------|
| DOC | Department of Commerce www.commerce.gov | (202) 482-2000 |
| DOD | Department of Defense http://dodssp.daps.dla.mil | (215) 697-6257 |
| DOE | Department of Energy www.energy.gov | (202) 586-9220 |
| EPA | Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov | (202) 272-0167 |
| FAA | Federal Aviation Administration www.faa.gov | (866) 835-5322 |
| FCC | Federal Communications Commission www.fcc.gov | (888) 225-5322 |
| FDA | Food and Drug Administration www.fda.gov | (888) 463-6332 |
| GSA | General Services Administration www.gsa.gov | (800) 488-3111 |
| HUD | Department of Housing and Urban Development www.hud.gov | (202) 708-1112 |
| LBL | Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory www.lbl.gov | (510) 486-4000 |
| NCHRP | National Cooperative Highway Research Program (See TRB) | |
| NIST | National Institute of Standards and Technology www.nist.gov | (301) 975-6478 |
| OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration www.osha.gov | (800) 321-6742 (202) 693-1999 |
| PBS | Public Buildings Service (See GSA) | |
| PHS | Office of Public Health and Science http://www.hhs.gov/ophs/ | (202) 690-7694 |
| RUS | Rural Utilities Service | (202) 720-9540 |

AE Project #: <%Project Number%>

Revision Date: 01/29/2018

(See USDA)

| SD | State Department www.state.gov | (202) 647-4000 |
|------|---|----------------|
| TRB | Transportation Research Board http://gulliver.trb.org | (202) 334-2934 |
| USDA | Department of Agriculture www.usda.gov | (202) 720-2791 |
| USP | U.S. Pharmacopeia www.usp.org | (800) 227-8772 |
| USPS | Postal Service www.usps.com | (202) 268-2000 |

D. Standards and Regulations: Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the standards and regulations in the following list. Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as of the date of the Contract Documents.

| ADAAG | Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) | (800) 872- 2253 |
|---------|---|--------------------|
| | Architectural Barriers Act (ABA) | (202) 272- 0080 |
| | Accessibility Guidelines for Buildings and Facilities Available from U.S. Access Board www.access-board.gov | |
| CFR | Code of Federal Regulations | (866) 512- 1800 |
| | Available from Government Printing Office | (202) 512- 1800 |
| | www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html | 1000 |
| DOD | Department of Defense Military Specifications and Standards | (215) 697- 2664 |
| | Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point http://dodssp.daps.dla.mil | |
| DSCC | Defense Supply Center Columbus (See FS) | |
| FED-STD | Federal Standard (See FS) | |

AE Project #: <%Project Number%> Revision Date: 01/29/2018

| FS | Federal Specification | (215) 697- 2664 |
|---------|---|--------------------|
| | Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point http://dodssp.daps.dla.mil/ | |
| | Available from Defense Standardization Program www.dsp.dla.mil | |
| | Available from General Services Administration | (202) 619- 8925 |
| | www.gsa.gov | 0323 |
| | Available from National Institute of Building Sciences | (202) 289- 7800 |
| | www.wbdg.org/ccb | , 555 |
| FTMS | Federal Test Method Standard (See FS) | |
| MIL | (See MILSPEC) | |
| MIL-STD | (See MILSPEC) | |
| MILSPEC | Military Specification and Standards | (215) 697- 2664 |
| | Available from Department of Defense Single Stock Point http://dodssp.daps.dla.mil | 2004 |
| UFAS | Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards | (800) 872- 2253 |
| | Available from Access Board | (202) 272- 0080 |
| | www.access-board.gov | 0000 |

E. State Government Agencies: Where abbreviations and acronyms are used in Specifications or other Contract Documents, they shall mean the recognized name of the entities in the following list. Names, telephone numbers, and Web sites are subject to change and are believed to be accurate and up-to-date as of the date of the Contract Documents.

TDLR Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation www.license.state.tx.us

TDSHS Texas Department of State Health Services www.dshs.state.tx.us/hfp/default.shtm

TCEQ Texas Commission on Environmental Quality www.tceq.state.tx.us

AE Project #: <%Project Number%> Revision Date: 01/29/2018 University of Houston Master Construction Specifications <%Insert Project Name%>

TDI Texas Department of Insurance www.tdi.state.tx.us

TFS Texas Forest Service
Forest Resource Development
http://txforestservice.tamu.edu

PART 2 - PRODUCTS (Not Used)

PART 3 - EXECUTION (Not Used)

END OF SECTION 01 42 00

AE Project #: <%Project Number%> Revision Date: 01/29/2018